Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 2:50 PM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: 2023 32007252: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle YP1225G; Our Vehicle

XE5757G Accident involving XE5757G & YP1225G On 12 Apr 2023

Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti,

Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed repairer will arrange soon.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 2:25 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 2023 32007252: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle YP1225G; Our Vehicle XE5757G Accident involving
XE5757G & YP1225G On 12 Apr 2023

Importance: High

Hi LKK,

Fyna, please and create claim in merimen.

Thank you.
Warmest Regards,
Claims & Performance Management Department

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and
/ or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore)

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 2:23 PM

To: 'Ryder Auto workshop' <ryderautoworkshop@gmail.com>

Cc: admin-a@lkkauto.com; Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: 2023 32007252: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle YP1225G; Our Vehicle XE5757G Accident involving
XE5757G & YP1225G On 12 Apr 2023

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sirs,
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK Auto consultants PTE LTD to conduct survey.

Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.

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

From: Ryder Auto workshop <ryderautoworkshop@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 1:59 PM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] Urgent: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle YP1225G; Our Vehicle XE5757G Accident involving
XE5757G & YP1225G On 12 Apr 2023

Dear Sir/Mdm,



We refer to the above matter.

Kindly find attached PRS for your necessary action.

For Direct Settlement cases, we only use your in-house surveyor. Kindly arrange your in-house surveyor.
Thank You

Best Regards
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